Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: April 01, 2025
RE: Award Contract C000996 from Cooperative Contract RA05-21 — Radio

Communications Emergency Response & Mobile Interoperability
Equipment for the Boone County Joint Communications Department

Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract C000996 from contract RA05-21
established by H-GAC as a cooperative contract for Radio Communications Emergency
Response & Mobile Interoperability Equipment with JPS Interoperability Solutions, Inc.
of Raleigh, North Carolina.

The contract period will run April 01, 2025 through July 31, 2025.
This is for a one-time purchase of thirty (30) SVM-2 Site Voter Modules which is a
compact and rugged device that is portable and allows for making the range and coverage

of communications better. The total for all 30 modules including shipping is $35,776.77.

Payment will reference 2706 — Boone County Joint Communications Radio
Improvements/91300 — Machinery & Equipment: $35,776.77.
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